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Carlson, Joni (UTC)

From: Linda Hunt [linda.hunt@lightyear.net]

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 11:02 AM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: Docket UT-072149 Emergency Contact Information for Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC

Importance: High
Attachments: WA CONTACTS. pdf

Please find attached Lightyear's Emergency Contact List. If you have any questions, please
contact me.

Linda Hunt
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC
Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs

1901 Eastpoint Parkway
Louisville, KY 40223

PH: 502.410.1531

TF: 800.805.8383 Ext. 1019
FX: 502.515.4138

E-Mail: linda.hunt@lightyear.net

The preceding E-mail message contains information that is confidential, may be protected by the
attorney/client or other applicable privileges, and may constitute non-public information. It is intended
to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message,
please notify the sender at 502.253.1531. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction
of this message is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful.

12/14/2007



LIGHTYEAR

Network Solutions

December 14, 2007

Carole J. Washburn
Executive Secretary

‘Washington Utilities and

Transportation Commission
Chandler Plaza Building
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98504

Re:  Emergency Contact Information
Ref. Docket UT-072149

Dear Ms. Washburn:

Pursuant to WAC 480-120-414, please be advised that the emergency contacts for
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC ("Lightyear") are as follows:

‘Primary Contact: Dave Corral
Work: 502.410.1400
Cell: 502.472.2315

Secondary Contact: Terry Corder
' Work: 502.410.1410
Cell: 502.718.5834

Alternate Contact:  Kevin Spies
Work: 502.410.2539
Cell: 502.376.8048

If you have any questions, please contact me at 502.410.1531.

Smce;e;ly,

Linda Hunt
Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
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